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From: Halu Yang(#5##E7) <Halu_Yang@asus.com>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 11:38 AM
: 40 H] JE 5 1li.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw>; 48/ H] 5% 1% Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>
Cc: 35 8% <ANDYTSENG@hotaimotor.com.tw>; '"FKFEH' <rita@leosys.com>
Subject: RE: For ZEAIER (R BERE {3 AH B 543
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Best regards,
Halu Yang 15iE5&
(02)2894-3447 #27804
0987-550-427 / 0978-137-804

From: 48/\ 5] fE 2541 lli.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 11:27 AM

To: Halu Yang(t5#f#F2) <Halu_Yang@asus.com>

: ‘»%<AJ\I_D_L&EI\I_Q@mmgomM> REEAN <rita@leosys.com>; 840\ F] BRIE 2 Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>
Subject: RE: For ZEFIER (R, HERE (R 2EFH B

HalufR%F,
RS FTHR LAY DR TR sFam— N B A HAN AR K, Pl

% % 41 Harry Chou

E ok PRI % lﬁ\*p P
104230 = 443 ¢ L R 4G A 16-55LTH
® 3% +886-2-2586-0177 ext 305

i$ 2 : +886-2-2586-6700

% 2% ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw

From: Halu Yang(5#) <Halu_Yang@asus.com>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 11:11 AM
To: 4640\ 5] E 2541 li.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw>
s 3 7 $4% <ANDYTSENG @hotaimotor.com.tw>; "AREES' <rita@leosys.com>
Subject: For ZERIER (T, BERH {EFH B
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BEEREH/SE REQS
o VIRECES R IE R E R
o BEER T DUIEBERE, KIREIERE, B O ERBEIGTEE

o ER=RHSE

PR EERIE
P | NO. RIS G EEER AEER) (| HEEE

ALPC 1 B3604 / Ultra 5 125U / 16G DDR5 / 512G SSD / Intel Graphics / WIN 11 Pro / 1.85KG / 16" $ 33,900 $ 945
g |2 B5404 / Ultra 7 155H / 16G DDR5 / 512G SSD / Intel Arc / WIN 11 Pro / 1.29KG / 14" $ 44,900 $ 1,250

3 P5405 / Ultra 7 258V / 32G DDR5 / 1T SSD / Intel Arc 140V / WIN 11 Pro / 1.27KG / 14" $ 48,900 $ 1,360 B e ——

1 D700SE /i5-13500 / 16G DDR4 / 512G SSD / WIN 11 Pro $ 28,500 $ 810 B TR
s |2 D700MER /i5-14500 / 8G DDR5 / 512G SSD / WIN11 Pro $ 33,000 $ 935

3 D901MDR / i9-14900 / 16G DDR5 / 1TB SSD / NV RTX4060 DUAL 8GD6 / WIN 11 Pro $ 75300 $ 2,130
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HEEERE ASUS
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Best regards,

Halu Yang 525
(02)2894-3447 #27804
0987-550-427 / 0978-137-804

This email and any attachments to it contain confidential information and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or receive
it accidentally, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete the message and any attachments from your computer system, and destroy all hard copies. Please be advised that any
unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this, is illegal and prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do
not represent those of ASUSTeK.

For pricing information, ASUS is only entitled to set a recommendation resale price. All customers are free to set their own price as they wish.

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




